From:  Florio, Michel Peter

Sent: 11/3/2011 6:51:52 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List

Brian - Sadly the date won't work for me, but I'm checking to see if any of my advisors might want {o
carry the Team Florio flag that day. We'll let you know if so.  Mike

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 6:05 PM

To: Florio, Michel Peter; Khosrowjah, Sepideh

Subject: Fw: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List

Not sure if you can make it, but we would love to have you and your staff attend.

From: Maring, Jon

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 05:59 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: Re: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List

Not in person. He is on the list to get an invitation.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 05:46 PM

To: Maring, Jon

Subject: Re: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List

Did someone invite him 7

From: Maring, Jon

Sent: Thursday, November 03, 2011 01:44 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List

Mr. Florio was added to the list....You are on it also.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2011 8:39 AM
To: Maring, Jon;

Cc: Rovall, Steve; Powell, Debbie; Krausse, Mark; [Redacted | Bottorff, Thomas E
Subject: RE: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List
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I would suggest inviting Commissioner Florio.

From: Maring, Jon

Sent: Mondav. QOctober 31, 2011 8:37 AM
roReager

Cc: Royall, Steve; Powell, Debbie; Maring, Jon; Krausse, Mark; Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List

| talked with Randy Livingston late last week and he wanted to be sure we had invited someone
from the CPUC to the Colusa Generating Station dedication scheduled for November 15. Also, he
wanted us to contact Mark Krausse to be sure we had the appropriate state agencies invited. | know we
have a long list from the CEC but there may be other agencies that were involved in this project.

Can you touch base with Mark and Brian on this? If you need assistance from me please advise.

From: Maring, Jon

Sent: Friday, October 21, 2011 1:40 PM
To:

Cc: Maring, Jon; Royall, Steve; Powell, Debbie
Subject: Colusa Generating Station Dedication Invite List

Attached shaded in yellow are the local building trades business agents that participated in the project.
| shaded Russ Burns but he is already on the list | sent previously.

<< File: Building Trades Business Agent List.doc >>
Jon Maring
Senior Director, New Generation Construction

JBM4 G pge.com

(925) 625-4586 Work

(925) 679-8325Fax

(415) 290-4924 Cell
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